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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080249
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N
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS8S1 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@pascogov.com Yes
Rose Law Firm (Longwood(8a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, October 26, 2008 4:10 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 582240)

Attachments: 10864-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

if you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

10/26/2009
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Ann Cole @%Ql\\c\ WS

From: Ann Cole
Sent: Wednesday, October 07, 2009 7.55 AM

To: Ralph Jaeger FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Ce: Jennifer Brubaker; Carol Purvis; Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang _ZAdmlnbtnﬂvo Parties  Consumer

Subject: RE: Vote on ltem 14, D. No. 080249-WS, Labrador Utilities DOCUMENT NO.ng g Qg—- g
DISTRIBUTION:

Thanks, Ralph.

This should have had three votes. | will correct the record today.

From: Ralph Jaeger
Sent: Tuesday, October 06, 2009 5:03 PM

To: Kimberley Pena; Hong Wang; Ann Cole

Cc: Jennifer Brubaker

Subject: Vote on Item 14, D. No. 080249-WS, Labrador Utilities

it was assigned to a panel that did not include the Chairman and Commissioner Skop -- but the vote sheet has all
four. Should it just be Comm'r Argenziano and Comm'r Edgar? or leave it at all four?

10/7/2009
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Katie Ely 0263 L{ 01
From: Mary Macko
Sent: Wednesday, September 09, 2009 10:08 AM W

EPSC, CLK - © ’YRIILTB”};\‘&L;;’

TO: Kat'e Ely Adﬁ}uﬁavfazi'?g E&a;‘.pa »;é“ $5E2EY a3 35\,2
Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080249-WS-00002 EOCUMENT MO, I}%KLQ%_ Dﬁ
Attachments: CCS Form 080249-WS-00002-008.pdf PESTRIBUNIONT .

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00002-008

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador
Utilities, Inc.

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - 01/06/2010 - 11:00 a.m.- 1:00 p.m. -
Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 01/12/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-10:55 a.m. -
Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Cancel day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - 01/12/2010 - 11:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills -
Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Cancel day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - 01/13/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills -
Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Cancel day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - 01/14/2010 - 10:00 a.m - 5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills -
Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Cancel day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 01/12/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00 p.m. -
Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

9/9/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice
Last Revised 09/09/2009 at 10:02 a.m.

Pagelof1

Economic Regulation
Court Reporter
Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
Commission Clerk

Regulatory Compliance
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Commiissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop
Executive Director

Public Information Officer

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/06/2010 |Cancelled |Tallahassee / E-148 11:00 a. - 1:00 p.
Service Hearing 01/12/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 10:55 a.
Hearing 01/12/2010 |Cancelled | Zephyrhills 11:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Service Hearing 01/12/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 01/13/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
_Hearing 01/14/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT [ED IMMIAG |SK ALL |CT IED IMMIAG |SK
X X1 XX
Erchearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT | ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMIAG [SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Order issued 9/3/09 requesting approval of settlement agreement.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-008



Marguerite McLean <{7§5c - 094 -pLo%- PCO - L5 20249
From: April Vicary
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 1.08 PM 5
To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger o ™
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted \3, 9{1

6‘ * -
Date and Time: 9/4/2009 1:07:00 PM S 9 f%_"_'ﬂ
Docket Number: 080249-W$S ox ¥ 9,
Filename / Path: 080249.Procedural.Order CE e 3
Order Type: Signed / Hand Deliver r;,w = 9

Please issue the ORDER GRANTING JOINT REQUEST TO SUSPEND DISCOVERY AND ALL EVENTS PENIDING
COMMISSION DECISION ON SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT.

DISTRIBUTION:

ASC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Adminiswative__Parties Cousainer

SOCUMENT NO. (200900

&—- QW\CML
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080249

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL " AIS’:‘;ER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No

Printed on 9/4/2009 at 2:44:04 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Friday, September 04, 2009 2:45 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 289540)

Attachments: 09246-09.pdf

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission.

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email
or at 850-413-6770.

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply.

Thank you.

9/4/2009
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Katie Ely 0R O}L{(’?f
From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2009 9:50 AM

To: Katie Ely

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080249-WS-00002

Attachments: CCS Form 080249-WS-00002-007.pdf

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00002-007

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador
Utilities, Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 01/12/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-10:55
a.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Service Hearing - 01/12/2010 - 6:00 p.m.- 8:00
p.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - 01/12/2010 - 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. - in
Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Change in appointment time
From 10:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m. to 11:00 a.m.- 5:00 p.m.

Technical hearing following immediately after the 10:00 service hearing on 1/12/2010.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administeative [_] Parties [] Consumer
UMENT NO. 03208 -0 2
DISTRIBUTION:

8/6/2009



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/06/2009 at 9:48 a.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X!| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

e rer——
- —— e —— rv— e~ -

———

Event Former Date| New Date Location / Room Time
Service Hearing 01/12/2010 | Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 10:55 a.
Hearing 01/12/2010 | Zephyrhills 11:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Service Hearing 01/12/2010 |Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments

Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL |CT |ED |MMIAG {SK ALL |CT |ED IMMIAG [SK

X X1 XX B

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM CT |ED | MMIAG {SK |ADM

Remarks: |GEp PSC-09-0539-PCO-WS issued 8/4/09.

Additional service hearing on 1/12 at 6:00 p.m.

Service hearing at 10:00 - technical hearing following immediately after service hearing.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-007
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Katie Ely 6862‘{01

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2009 4:51 PM

To: Katie Ely C. CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080249-WS-00002 Administrative [} Parties (] Consumer

Attachments: CCS Form 080249-WS-00002-004.pdf DOCUMENT NO. 03 0®.65
DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00002-004

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador
Utilities, Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Prehearing Conference - Tentative - 01/06/2010
- 11:00 a.m.- 1:00 p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 01/12/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 2 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 01/13/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
5:00 p.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Edgar, McMurrian, Argenziano

Change in appointment status
From Tentative to Firm

Change in appointment - Day 3 of a 3-day Hearing - Tentative - 01/14/2010 - 10:00 a.m.-
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
Last Revised 08/05/2009 at 4:49 p.m.

Page 1 of 1

To: Commissioner Edgar
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

Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilitics, Tic.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date; New Date Location / Room Time
Prehearing Conference 01/06/2010 |Tallahassee / E-148 11:00 a. - 1:00 p.
Hearing 01/12/2010 |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 01/13/2010 |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 01/14/2010 |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL ICT {ED IMMAG [SK ALL |CT {ED MMAG |SK
X L XX
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED MM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED IMMAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

OEP PSC-09-0539-PCO-WS issued 8/4/09.

Service hearing on 1/12 at 10:00 - only. Technical hearing will follow immediately after service hearing.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-004



CLK Official Filing****8/4/12009 11:15 AM i J
Matilda Sanders  “PSe - o - 0836 - Pro - WS 00 Oad

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Date and Time:
Docket Number:
Filename / Path:
Order Type:

Sherri Harvey o ‘é},
Tuesday, August 04, 2009 11:15 AM =] L
CLK - Orders / Notices “é C(?,\
Order / Notice Submitted o g —
< z o
8/4/2009 11:12:00 AM c—;% £
080249-WS ‘;'ﬂ = > |
32 -
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Signed / Hand Deliver pr = = ap)
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Order Establishing Procedure - Signed by Commissioner Argenziano
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‘gsc CLK - CORRESPONDENCE ot
Administrative ] Parties [} Consumer
DOCUMENT NO 090 0- ‘CO\?(
DISTRIBUTION:




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080249

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY MPANY EMAIL
NAME CConE ADDRESS MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS851 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood08a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No

Printed on 8/4/2009 at 1:47:18 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2009 1:50 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 669167)

Attachments: 07964-09.pdf

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

8/4/2009



CLK Official Filing****7114/12009 8:13 AM Ll

Matilda Sanders ¢ E§ cC-09-0O%472-PC2 -5 OB0 24 ﬂ
From: April Vicary

Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 8:06 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices; Ralph Jaeger

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 7/14/2009 8:05:00 AM

Docket Number: 080249-WS

Filename / Path: 080249.order.ack.intervention.doc

Please issue the Order Acknowledging Intervention in docket no. 080249-WS.

A —

gsc‘ CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Administrative [_] Parties ] Consumer
DOCUMENT NO. .
DISTRIBUTION: _
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
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WS§851 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood(08a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No

Printed on 7/14/2009 at 11:00:41 AM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11:03 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 294306)

Attachments: 07023-09.pdf

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

7/14/2009
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2009 11:.02 AM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 1D = 252970)

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



CLK Officlal Flling****6122/2009 2:02 PM el

Matiida Sanders Yo . 09 - 0YL2 - DAR- DS 090249

From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 1:51 PM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices ’
Cc: Ralph Jaeger { U’L,,»
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted l ’ a, 5

Date and Time: 6/22/2009 1:51:00 PM

Docket Number: 0802493-WS

Filename / Path: 080249.06-02-09-OR.rrj.doc lf 0

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION ORDER APPROVING IN PART APPLICATION FOR

INCREASED WATER AND WASTEWATER RATES
AND
ORDER INITIATING SHOW CAUSE PROCEEDING

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPOND \
, ENCE

B{Administrative[] Parties [ ] Consumer & CPN

DOCUMENT NO. 030908 ’"F

DISTRIBUTION: O C&\L
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
Labrador Utilities, Inc. WSBS51 peflynn@uiwater.com No
Rose Law Firm (Longwood(08a) CMarcelli@RSBattorneys.com No

Printed on 6/22/2009 at 3:23:47 PM
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Commission Clerk

From: Commission Clerk
Sent: Monday, June 22, 2009 3:24 PM
Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 227602)

Attachments: 06192-09.pdf

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

6/22/2009




Kimberley Pena

Page 1 of 1

OBoz2U9

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Mary Macko
Tuesday, February 03, 2009 2:32 PM
Kimberley Pena

Proposed Changes to Form 080249-WS-00001
Attachments: CCS Form 080249-WS-00001-002.pdf

| S};F CLK .  CORRESPONDENCE |
- A.i:r r;xs wative [} Patiss L Consz: ”ﬁerg
D0 ,f‘m “o- _31_2

08~ 08

T

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00001-002

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities,

Inc.

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/05/2009 - 2:00 p.m.-10:00
p.m. - in Zephyrhills - Involving Staff

Change in appointment time

From 2:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m.- 9:00 p.m.

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

2/4/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 02/03/2009 at 2:30 p.m. Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano | | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curtis Mouring
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer [X| Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time

Customer Meeting 03/05/2009 | Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |[CT |ED [MMAG |SK ALL (CT |ED [MMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing . . .
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED [MM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - starting time changed to 6:00 p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00001-002
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Kimberley Pena &0 2449

From: Mary Macko

Sent: Thursday, January 15, 2009 2:14 PM

To: Kimberley Pena FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Subject: Proposed Changes to Form 080249-WS-00001 Administrative [] Parties [] Consumer

Attachments: CCS Form 080249-WS-00001-001.pdf DQCUMENT NO. oé‘ﬁ 0%-¢ 8
DISTRIBUTION;

Docket Number 080249-WS - Form Number 080249-WS-00001-001

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities,
Inc.

Add new appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Customer Meeting - 03/05/2009 - 2:00 p.m.-10:00 p.m.
- in Zephyrhills - Involving Staff

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. If you
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at 413-6008.

1/20/2009




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 01/15/2009 at 2:11 p.m. Page1of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano || Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Curtis Mouring
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance

Public Information Officer (X! Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.
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

Customer Meeting 03/05/2009 | Zephyrhills 2:00 p. - 10:00 p.

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information

Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT |ED MI\/ﬂAG SK ALL |CT |[ED IMMIAG |[SK
X X
Prehearing . . T
Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMMIAG | SK|ADM | CT |ED AG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00001-001
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STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: P . TIMOTHY DEVLIN, DIRECTOR
MATTHEW M. CARTER Il, CHAIRMAN : DiVISION OF ECONOMIC REGULATION

Lisa POLAK EDGAR (850)413-6900

KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN o .

NANCY ARGENZIANO ®

NATHAN A. Sxop = %
o z 2

Jublic Serpice Commisgion €2 %, <
20 =
January 9, 2009 *Z @ P
~

Forest Lake Estates Community Clubhouse

Brett Schroder, Manager

6429 Forest Lake Drive

Zephyrhills, FL 33540

Re: Docket No. 080249-WS, Application for a Staff Assisted Rate Case by Labrador Utilities,
Inc. in Pasco County

Dear Mr. Schroder:

This letter is to follow-up your phone conversation with Curt Mouring and confirm our
reservation of the Forest Lake Estates Community Clubhouse for Thursday, March 5, 2009 from 2:00
pm to 10:00 pm. We are planning to hold afternoon meetings from 2:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m., followed-
up by a general customer meeting beginning at 5:00 pm. We may finish the general customer meeting
before 10:00 pm depending on the number of attendees and the number of comments received.

Please see the attached exhibit indicating the requirements for the customer meeting area. If
you have any questions, please contact Curt Mouring at (850) 413-6427. Thank You.

Sincerely,
Bod 3eA
Bart Fletcher

Public Utilities Supervisor

BF/CM

cc: Division of Economic Regulation (Bulecza-Banks, Fletcher, Mouring)
Office of General Counsel (Jaeger)
Division of Commission Clerk and Administrative Services (080249-WS)



CLK Official Filing****11/12/2008 3:15 PM kel 1

Matilda Sanders /{Dﬁc* 0%-0 257 - PO - £25

: Timolyn H

;;?:T V\:'::nzgdaz??l’ovember 12, 2008 3:15 PM FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
To: CLK - Orders / Notices &dminh&aﬂve :__Parties  Consumer
Ce: Ralph Jaeger _ DOCUMENT NO. _0 360 Z«O‘Z
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted DISTRIBUTI ON:

Date and Time: 11/12/2008 3:13:00 PM

Docket Number: 080249-WS mﬂw)’
Filename / Path: 080249.10-28-08-OR.rrj.doc

ORDER SUSPENDING PROPOSED FINAL RATES
AND GRANTING INTERIM RATES SUBJECT TO REFUND

****Dkay to issue tomorrow, November 13, 2008

Ae mal\f,d



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080249

ADDRESS
IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
NAME CODE ADDRESS MASTER
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COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN
Lisa POLAK EDGAR
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

STATE OF FLORIDA

OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(850)413-6770

May 1, 2008

Christian W. Marcelli, Esquire
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanlando Center

2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

Re: Docket No. 080249-WS

Dear Mr. Marcelli:

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc., which was filed in this office on Apnl 30, 2008, and
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

DOCUMENT NUMBER-CATE

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL. 32399-0850

An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us

03608 HAY-1 3
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080249-WS Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc.

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
%dminismtive”Parﬁes_Consumer
/ DOCUMENT NO. (83,08 -OF

DISTRIBUTION:
Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SCA
(*O)" indicates OPR) l 1 I [ x [ x | | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Ascidments |FOP UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
1.
2.
3.
4.
S.
6.
T
Staff Counsel 8.
9.
10.
0CRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel __ (33.
Hearing Examiner _  Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CT | ED | MM | AG SK cT ED MM AG | SK

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case. Approved:

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is
assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS

Date:
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
Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA
(‘O indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T x ] | [ |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff B Fletcher [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
1 Test Year Letter to Chairman NONE 04/30/2008
2 Deficiency Notification to Applicant NONE 05/02/2008
3 Company Response NONE 05/30/2008
4. Revised CASR Due NONE 06/30/2008
5.
6
7
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 05/14/2008 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. ] Approved: (\}_7_[-£L,\P
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 05/14/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080249-WS

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend:
Referred to:
(“*O" indicates OPR)

Date Docketed: 04/30/2008

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Title:
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Expiration:

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL PIF

Page

RCA

lof1l

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in

SCR SCA

I N T T

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module Al(a)

Staff Assignments

OPR_Staff B Fletcher

C Bulecza-Banks

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Current CASR revision Tevel

Time Sc

hedule

Due

Previous

Dates

Current

Staff Counsel R Jaeger

0CRs

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission _X Commission Panel __
Hearing Examiner Staff

Date filed with CLK: 06/26/2008

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Company Response

SAME

05/30/2008

MFRs Due

NONE

09/02/2008

Revised CASR Due

06/30/2008

09/15/2008

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

ALL CT | ED| MM | AG SK

Staff

Commissioners

ED MM AG SK

X

ADM

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:

the identical panel decides the case.

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s

assigned the full Commission decides the

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

Approved:

Crr /Py

Date:
case.

* COMPLETED EVENTS

06/26/2008




Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler!

Docket No.080249-WS Date Docketed: 04/30/2008

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date:
Last Day to Suspend: 10/27/2008

Referred to:
(“*Q" indicates

OPR)

-

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page 1 of 1

Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in

Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Expiration:

ADM CLK (ECR)

GCL PIF

RCP

SCA

SSC

] [ x

[

X |

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays.

Program Module

OPR _Staff

Staff Counsel

OCRs

Al(a)

Staff Assignments

C Mouring

C Bulecza-Banks

Current CASR revision level

Time Schedule

WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770

Due Dates

Previous

Current

P Daniel, B Fletcher

S Rieger

R Jaeger

Weoe N vih W

Recommended assignments for hearing
and/or deciding this case:

Full Commission

Hearing Examiner  Staff

_X Commission Panel

Date filed with CLK: 09/09/2008

Initials OPR

Staff Counsel

Company Response

SAME

05/30/2008

Staff Recommendation - Interim

SAME

10/16/2008

Agenda - Interim

SAME

10/28/2008

Revised CASR Due

09/15/2008

11/17/2008

Standard Order - Interim

SAME

11/17/2008

Section 3 - Chairman Completes

- Hearing Officer(s)

Assignments are as follows:

Prehearing Officer

Commissioners Hrg

Exam

- ALL CT | ED

MM | AG SK

Staff

Commissioners

cT

ED MM

AG

SK

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

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS

Approved:

Date:

CJT (B
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.(080249-WS Date Docketed: 04/30/2008

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
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(*Q" indicates OPR) [ [ [ x T x T [ [ [ [ ]
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments |FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Mouring @ Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
S Rieger 2 Deficiency Notification to Applicant SAME 12/01/2008
3. Revised CASR Due 11/17/2008 | 12/15/2008
4.
5.
6.
7.
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12,
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22
23.
24.
25
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.
35
Date filed with CLK: 11/17/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL CcT ED MM AG SK ED MM AG SK
X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C/T’M
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/17/2008

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080249-WS Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date: Expiration:
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“*O" indicates OPR) | | [ x T x 1 [ [ [ [
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
OPR Staff C Mouring E Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
S Rieger 2. Audit Report Due SAME 12/19/2008
3. Company Response to Audit Report SAME 01,/09/2009
4, Staff Recommendation SAME 04/09/2009
5. Agenda SAME 04/21/2009
6. PAA Order SAME 05/11/2009
7. Protest Period Expires SAME 06/01/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06,/04/2009
9. Close Docket or Revise CASR 12/19/2008 | 07/21/2009
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff ]34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 12/19/2008 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case.

Approved: ( )7-/‘@-*\[\

Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 1271972008

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
Official Filing Date: 12/04/2008 Expiration: 05/04/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“*Q" indicates OPR) [ | [ x T x 1] | | [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(a) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Mouring [:] Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
S Rieger 2: FAW Notice Filed - Customer Meeting SAME 02/03/2009
3. Customer Meeting SAME 03/05/2009
4. Staff Recommendation SAME 04/09/2009
5. Agenda SAME 04/21/2009
6. PAA Order SAME 05/11/2009
T Protest Period Expires SAME 06/01/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Consummating Order if No Protest SAME 06/04/2009
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
Hearing Examiner _ Staff ]34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 01/08/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: C;—é,ka/*
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

Last Revised 01/15/2009 at 2:11 p.m.

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
Staff Contact - Curtis Mouring

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
ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK ALL [CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT |ED IMM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00001-001




To:

Case meduligg/Rescheduling ._lvice

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian
Commissioner Argenziano
Commissioner Skop

X]
X
X |
Executive Director ||

Public Information Officer [X]

Last Revised 02/03/2009 at 2:30 p.m.

Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs

Commission Clerk
Regulatory Compliance

Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

Page 1 of 1

X] Economic Regulation
X|Court Reporter
X| Staff Contact - Curtis Mouring

Docket Number: 080249-WS -- Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Customer Meeting 03/05/2009 |Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 9:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners  |Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL [CT |ED MMIAG SK ALL |[CT |ED MMIAG SK
X X
Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer
CT | ED [IMMJAG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
X
Remarks:

Customer Meeting - starting time changed to 6:00 p.m.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00001-002




Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

“\Case Assignment and Scheduling Record

Page
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J

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
("Q" indicates OPR) | | x 1 x 1 | [ [ [
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
Staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR Staff C Mouring [6] current CASR revision level Previous  Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
S Rieger 2. Staff Recommendation 04/09/2009 | 05/07/2009
3. Agenda 04/21/2009 05/19/2009
4. PAA Order 05/11/2009 06/08/2009
5. Protest Period Expires 06/01/2009 | 06/29/2009
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 06/04/2009 | 07/02/2009
7 Close Docket or Revise CASR 07/21/2009 | 08/10/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29,
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel 33.
Hearing Examiner Staff |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 03/12/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: L l INAVA'AN
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. o —éDL+~C$?

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

Official Filing Date: 12/04/2008 Expiration: 05/19/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
(“Q" [indicates OPR) | | [ x T x 7 | [ | |
Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule
Program Module Al1(f) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION.
staff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770
Due Dates
OPR_Staff C Mouring Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Company Response SAME 05/30/2008
S Rieger 2. Staff Recommendation 05/07/2009 | 05/20/2009
3. Agenda 05/19/2009 06/02/2009
4. PAA Order 06/08/2009 06/22/2009
5. Protest Period Expires 06/29/2009 | 07/13/2009
6. Consummating Order if No Protest 07/02/2009 | 07/16/2009
7. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/10/2009 | 08/24/2009
staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission _X Commission Panel __ |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff _ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 04/23/2009 36.
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
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: g, \ W\
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pending
assigned the full Commission decides the case. Sl b \ QC\

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
Official Filing Date: 12/04/2008 Expiration: 06/02/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
("0Q" dindicates OPR) | [ x [ x ] [ [ [ ]
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
OPR Staff C Mouring Current CASR revision Tlevel Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Close Docket or Revise CASR 08/10/2009 | 08/24/2009
S Rieger 2.
3.
4.
5.
6.
r
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8.
9.
10.
OCRs 11.
12.
13.
14,
15.
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24.
25.
26.
27.
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X [33.
Hearing Examiner  Staff |34,
35.
Date filed with CLK: 07/24/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK CcT ED MM AG SK
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ’ : Approved: CR\ e
where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: Pendim ©
assigned the full Commission decides the case. i \-;_%\QQ\

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice

Last Revised 08/05/2009 at 4:49 p.m. Page 1 of 1
To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation
Commissioner McMurrian [X| General Counsel Court Reporter
Commissioner Argenziano| | Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Ralph Jaeger
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
Prehearing Conference 01/06/2010 |Tallahasscc / E-148 11:00 a. - 1:00 p.
Hearing 01/12/2010 {Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
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
L|cT |ED [MMIAG sk ALL |cT [ED [MMAG [sK
| X X1 XX

Prehearing . .
Comm1ssmners Commissioners
Officer

"CT ct |Ep [MMlaG [sk [aDM
X

Remarks: |oEp pSC-09-0539-PCO-WS issued 8/4/09.

Service hearing on 1/12 at 10:00 - only. Technical hearing will follow immediately after service hearing.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-004



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1

A

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080249-WS Date Docketed: 04/30/2008 Title: Application for increase +in water and wastewater rates in
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date: 12/04/2008 Expiration: 06/02/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
("" indicates OPR) | [ x | x ] ] [ | [
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
OPR Staff C Mouring IE Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1: Testimony & Exhibits - Utility SAME 09,/09,/2009
J Lingo, S Rieger 2 Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 11/17/2009
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 12/01/2009
4, Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (if any) SAME 12/03/2009
5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing & Service Hrg. SAME 12,/08/2009
6. Notice of Prehearing SAME 12/11/2009
T Testimony & Exhibits - Rebuttal SAME 12/17/2009
Staff Counsel R Jaeger 8. Notice of Hearing & Service Hrg. SAME 12/18/2009
9. Prehearing Statements SAME 12/23/2009
10. Discovery Actjons Complete SAME 01/05/2010
O0CRs 11 Prehearing SAME 01/06/2010
12. Transcript of Prehearing Due SAME 01/08/2010
13. Prehearing Order SAME 01/11/2010
14. Hearina - Zephvrhills (1/12-14/10) SAME 01/12/2010
15. Service Hearina - Zephvrhills (10:00 & 6:00) SAME 01/12/2010
16. JIranscript of Hearina Due SAME 01/28/2010
17. Briefs Due SAME 02/11/2010
18. Staff Recommendation - Final Revenues & Rates SAME 03/25/2010
19. Agenda SAME 04/06/2010
20. Order - Final SAME 04/26/2010
21. Close Docket or Revise CASR SAME 05/28/2010
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission __ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner _ Staff __ |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/04/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
oy B
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: (x \ OO
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0870472009

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
Commissioner McMurrian [X{ General Counsel Court Reporter
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

Docket Number: 080249-WS - Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

1. Schedule Information

Event Former Date] New Date Location / Room Time
Service Hearing 01/12/2010 |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 10:55 a.
Hearing 01/12/2010 |Zephyrhills 11:00 a. - 5:00 p.
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

ALL |CT |ED MMIAG SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK

Ll Il x| xIx
__ggn;:-hearm Commissioners Commissioners “
icer
cT |ED [MM|aG | sk [ADM ct |ep [MMlAG [sk [aDM H
X

Remarks: [GEp pSC-09-0539-PCO-WS issued 8/4/09.

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
Hearing 01/12/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 11:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Service Hearing 01/12/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 01/13/2010 |Cancelled |[Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 01/14/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments ,

Hearing (Emissioners Hearing | Staff . "_—Co_mmissioners Hearing | Staff

Officers Exam. Exam.

ALL [CT |ED [MMIAG |SK ALL |CT |ED [MMIAG [SK
_ 1 x| x| xIx

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners
Officer

CT |ED [MMIAG | Sk |ADM CT |ED [MMIAG [SK |ADM

Remarks: |order issued 9/3/09 requesting approval of settlement agreement.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-008



To:

Commissioner Skop
Executive Director
Public Information Officer X] Service/Safety/Consumer Asst.

Commissioner Edgar
Commissioner McMurrian [X|
Commissioner Argenziano

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter

X| Deputy Executive Director
General Counsel
|| Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs
X| Commission Clerk
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
Prehearing Conference 01/06/2010 [Cancelled |Tallahassee /E-148 11:00 a. - 1:00 p.
Service Hearing 01/12/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 10:55 a.
Hearing 01/12/2010 |[Cancelled |Zephyrhills 11:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Service Hearing 01/12/2010 |[Cancelled |Zephyrhills 6:00 p. - 8:00 p.
Hearing 01/13/2010 |Cancelled |Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
Hearing 01/__}1/2010 Cancelled | Zephyrhills 10:00 a. - 5:00 p.
2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information
Former Assignments Current Assignments
Hearing Commissioners Hearing | Staff Commissioners Hearing | Staff
Officers Exam. Exam.
ALL |CT [ED MM‘AG SK ALL |CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK
L L X | XXX
Erehearing 'r Commissioners \ Commissioners
Officer i
CT |ED [MM|AG | SK|ADM CT |ED |[MMIAG |SK |ADM
" X J
Remarks:

Order issued 9/3/09 requesting approval of settlement agreement.

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005)

CCS Form Number: 080249-WS-00002-008




.

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler.

Docket No. 080249-WS

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Date Docketed: 04/30/2008

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
=

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Application for increase in water and wastewater rates 1in
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Official Filing Date: 12/04/2008 Expiration: 06/02/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SGA SSC
("()” indicates OPR) | | | X | x | | | |
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
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Testimony & Exhibits - Utility SAME 09/09/2009
J Lingo, S Rieger 2. Testimony & Exhibits - Intervenor SAME 11/17/2009
3. FAW Notice Filed - Prehearing SAME 12/01/2009
4. Testimony & Exhibits - Staff (if any) SAME 12,/03/2009
5. FAW Notice Filed - Hearing & Service Hrg. SAME 12/08/2009
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
10. i i SAME 01/05/2010
0CRs 11. Briefs Due SAME 02/11/2010
12. Staff Recommendation - Final Revenues & Rates SAME 03/25/2010
13. SAME 04/06/2010
14. Order - Final SAME 04/26/2010
15. i CASR SAME 05/28/2010
16.
17.
18.
19.
20.
21.
22.
23.
24,
25.
26.
27,
28.
29.
Recommended assignments for hearing 30.
and/or deciding this case: 31.
32.
Full Commission ___ Commission Panel X |33.
Hearing Examiner___StaFf |34
35.
Date filed with CLK: 08/04/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer (:‘$>Q—ﬁe\
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED MM AG SK cT ED MM AG SK
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. ) Approved: g \ WA
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member s Date: 08/04/2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record
il

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No. 080249-WS

Company: Labrador Utilities, Inc.

Date Docketed: 04/30/2008

Title:

Page 1 of 1

Application for <increase in water and wastewater rates in
Pasco County by Labrador Utilities, Inc.

0fficial Filing Date: 12/04/2008 Expiration: 06/02/2009
Last Day to Suspend: 10/28/2008
Referred to: ADM CLK (ECR) GCL PIF RCP SCA SSC
(“Q" indicates OPR) | L% | % I ] |
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
OPR Staff C Mouring Current CASR revision level Previous Current
C Bulecza-Banks
P Daniel, B Fletcher 1. Standard Final Order - Close Docket 04/26/2010 | 10/26/2009
J Lingo, S Rieger 2
3.
4,
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
Date filed with CLK: 10/16/2009 36.
37.
Initials OPR 38.
Staff Counsel 39.
40.
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows:
- Hearing Officer(s) Prehearing Officer
Commissioners Hrg Staff Commissioners ADM
Exam
ALL cT ED AG SK NC cT ED AG SK NC
X X X X
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner +is Panel Chairman:
the identical panel decides the case. . Approved: C:}f\\(\pgﬁﬁrxg‘
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 10{16[2009

assigned the full Commission decides the case.

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07)

* COMPLETED EVENTS




